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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 29, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL BUCHEN
FROM: KEN LAZARUSQ’_

SUBJECT: Department of Agriculture/
Potential Conflict Problem

In response to your request (attached), I spoke last week with
Jim Keast, General Counsel at the Department of Agriculture.
After making some discreet inquiries, Jim called back and
reported to me the following:

(1) "Bill Lanier'" is William L. Lanier, Director, Tobacco
and Peanut Division of the Agriculture Stabilization and
Conservation Service at Agriculture.

(2) Mr. Lanier currently holds title to a 100-acre parcel of
property in Georgia. He leases the agricultural rights to
this property for approximately $10, 000 annually,

(3) Included in this 100-acre parcel is a 12-acre peanut
allotment which accounts for approximately $3, 000 of the
$10,000 annual lease fee, This allotment was granted many
years ago. Mr. Lanier will advise his superiors of the details
of thig holding and will request a waiver under Section 208(b)
of title 18 should that be considered advisable.

(4) The only question that remains is whether Lanier should

be forced to dispose of this asset. Since Secretary Butz has
been making much of Jimmy Carter's peanut holdings, Lanier's
situation is a potential political embarrassment. However,
Lanier is not a Presidential appointee and does not have a
close identification with the President.

Do you want me to do anything further? Gk
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 17, 1976

TO: KEN IL.LAZARUS

FROM: PHIL BUCHEN?

Please review the attached and call me
on how this should be handled.

If this man is a Presidential appointee
or if you can otherwise check previous
disclosures made by him, please check,
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

March 16, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM TO: PHIL BUCHEN

FROM: RUSS ROURKEQ/

I had occasion last week to speak by telephone with Thad
Murray, Administrative Assistant to Congressman Bob
Daniel (R-VA).

Having completed the principal subject of my telephone
call, Murray then introduced a totally new subject having
to do with the Department of Agriculture and the current
peanut support price controversy.

Murray raised what could, in his view, be a potentially
embarrassing situation.

The following is an approximate quote from that conversa-
tion: '

"Bill Lanier, a Department of Agriculture official, who
is calling all of the shots on this price support program,
owns a 300-acre peanut allotment in Georgia. This could
certainly prove to be a very scandalous situation for

the Administration. "

I pass this information on to you for whatever action you might
deem appropriate.
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cc: JMarsh
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communication would amount to representation as required
by the statute. Prosecution under 18 USC 203 is not a
viable theory;

2. The services such an employee may have provided
in preparation of the OPEC position paper would not have
involved a claim for the purposes of 18 USC 205. Nor would
they have been services as an agent or attorney before
the forums enumerated in 18 USC 205. Thus, prosecution
under 18 USC 205 is not a viable theory;

3. For the purposes of 18 USC 207, it would appear
that the OPEC position paper in which a former government
employee may have participated would be a new particular
matter. Furthermore, it is likely that the services
provided by the former employee would be in the nature of
technical services rather than representational services
as an agent or attorney. Prosecution under 18 USC 207
is not thereforé a viable theory; :

4. There is no indication of substantial
participation by a Government employee on a particular
matter in which he or his outside employer to his
knowledge may have had a financial interest. Prosecution
under 18 USC 208 is not therefore a viable theory; and

5. There is no indication that any employee of
the Company received prohibited .compensation for his
services as a Government employee. Prosecution under
18 USC 209 is not therefore a viable theory.

The foregoing demonstrates the absence of a
sufficient allegation of criminal conduct on the part of
the Arthur D. Little Company. To investigate the contracts
this Company held with the U.S. Government on the basis
of the information presently available would appear to
be an abuse of the prosecutive power and a misallocation
of the investigative resources of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation. ff%f}afo
faf <
With respect to the question of ethical violations « @
involved in this matter, we note that Executive Order bt ~
No. 11222 of May 8, 1965 (Standards of Ethical Conduct H“\ /)37

For Government Officers And Employees) in Section 303
provides as follows:
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A consultant, advisor, or other special
Government employee shall not use any inside
information obtained as a result of his

~government service for private personal
~gain, either by direct action on his part or

~ by counsel recommendations or suggestions to
others, including particularly those with
whom he has family business or financial
ties.

However, this Section applies only to "special
Government employees" as defined in Section 202 of
Title 18, United States Code, who are employed in the
Executive Branch. The prohibition would be inapplicable
to a company conducting policy studies for the
Government as a private contractor, or to the employees
of that company who may have served as "special
Government employees" in the past, but who are no
longer employed in the Executive Branch. Furthermore,
the prohibition applies only to private gain derived from
confidential information acquired in a special
Government employee's official capacity, and does not
extend to the legitimate use of expertise and experience
gained in government service. As there is no indication

‘that a special government employee used inside information

in the preparation of the OPEC position paper, no ethical
violation is apparent from the information presently
available.

Attached hereto for your consideration are responses
from the Criminal Division to Congressman Claude Pepper
and to his constituent Leo C. Levin who alleged a
possible conflict of interest by the Arthur D. Little
Company. These letters can be dispatched directly from
your office if you so desire.
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I understand that a complete answer to the question raised by
Congressman Pepper may involve questions of government policy
entirely apart from criminal or ethical violations, but the latter
are an essential part of the inquiry.

We are continuing to receive inquiries from Congressman Pepper

on this matter. Copies of his letters, in addition to those you already
have, are enclosed. When you have completed your investigation,
please respond directly to him, with a copy to me.

AR/

) Buchen
Counsel to the President

Sincerely,

The Honorable Richard L. Thornburgh
Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

Department of Justice

Washington, D, C., 20530




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 31, 1975

Dear Mr. Pepper:

This is in further response to your inquiries concerning your

constituent, Leo C. Levin's complaint against Arthur D. Little
Co.

We have not yet received a final response from the Department of
Justice, which is not unusual for a matter of this kind.

I have asked the Department to respond to you directly when they

do reach a conclusion.

Philip W, Buchen
Counsel to the President

Sincerely,

The Honorable Claude Pepper
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515



















































THE WHITE HOUSE Mﬂ-«*—
WASHINGTON Z .

June 23, 1975

Dear Mr. Levin:

This will acknowledge and thank you for your letter of May 21,
1975, to the President concerning a possible conflict of interest
by the Arthur D. Little Co.

Your letter and enclosures have been referred to the Department

of Justice for advice as to whether any U.S. laws may have been
violated.

Thank you for your interest in bringing this matter to our attention.

Sincerely,

Counsel to the President

Mr. Leo C. Levin
10275 Collins Avenue, PH 27
Bal Harbour, Florida 33154



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 20, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR -

John C. Keeney
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

The attached letter and enclosure from Leo C. Levin contains
allegations concerning a possible conflict of interest by the Arthur
D. Little Co. The alleged conflict arises from the firm's role in
preparing a position paper for the OPEC Countries and the fact
that the firm has also participated in confidential and sensitive
policy studies for the United States Government. One such study
of which we are aware was the President's Cabinet Task Force

on Oil Import Controls in 1969.

Could you please advise whether a conflict or other violation of
law may be involved?

SHAMES

Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President
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COUNCIL ON INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC POLICY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20500

June 13, 1975

MEMORANDUM

FOR: Philip Bug

. { '
FROM: John M. Dpni"
SUBJECT: Attached Cg

The attached letter ! George C. Gerin contains
allegations concerning a conflict of interest by an
American firm that presents issues that I feel your
office could best address.

In short, the letter alleges that a U.S. firm, -

Arthur D. Little, should be investigated by the USG
because it did work for the Government of Algeria that
was useful in supporting the position of OPEC nations

in negotiations with the consuming nations. The

work referred to by Mr. Gerin is, I believe, improperly
identified in the letter. ,Z We suspect that the document
in question is entitled "Memorandum Presented by Algeria
to the Conference of the Sovereigns and Heads of State
of the OPEC Member Countries”, drafted for an OPEC
meeting held on March 4, 1975 in Algeria. It is unclear .
to us what the exact nature and extent of the ADL con-
tribution to this memorandum was, although we do
understand that ADL has done consulting work for Algeria
for a number of years.

Although the memorandum was passed informally by Algeria
to some participants in the April preparatory conference
between oil producers and consumers, it was not in any
sense formally presented to the conference such as to
require a U.S. response to it. Please note also that
Under Secretary Robinson of State, not Secretary Simon
headed the U.S. delegation to the April meeting.

A copy of the document which we believe to be in
question is attached for your reference.

.Attachments (2)

















